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March 8, 2018

Honorable Alan M. Arakawa
Mayor, County of Maui

200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

For Transmittal to:
Honorable Riki Hokama

Chair, Budget and Finance Committee
Maui County Council

200 South High Street CoL | Erff’ X

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 } e A
Dear Chair Hokama: j

SUBJECT: INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE HAWAII
HOUSING FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (BF-
128)

Attached you will find a copy of a letter dated February 20, 2018, from the Hawaii
Housing Finance and Development Corporation (HHFDC) pertaining to the above subject
which was received by the Department on March 1, 2018.

The Department is forwarding the letter to make you aware of the deadline for
retuming the executed agreement to HHFDC.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at Ext. 7805.

Sincerely,

[t

CAROL K. REIMANN
Director of Housing and Human Concerns
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STATE OF HAWAI
-, .- -DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM
M“/“mmmus’me FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
677 QUEEN STREET, BUITE 300
HONOLULU, HaWwAll Ua813
FAX: {808} 587-0800

February 20, 2018

Ms. Carol Reimann

Director

County of Maui

Department of Housing & Human Concerns
35 Lunalilo Street, Suite 102

Wailuku, HI 96793

Dear Ms. Reimann:

Subject: HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program
2017 State Recipient Agreement

This is a follow up to our letter dated December 20, 2017, issuing the HOME 2017 State

Recipient Agreement (Agreement) for execution.

CRAIG K, HIRA}
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

18:FIN/1028

We have been advised that the Maui County council approval is needed prior to execution of the
Agreement. Parsuant to 24 CFR 92.504(b), a written agreement must be entered into before any
HOME funds are disbursed to any entity. Please take the necessary steps for county approval and

return three (3) sets of the executed Agreements by April 20, 2018.
If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Darren Ueki (808) 587-0567.

Sincerely,

,%' f“*{"L—i——“L_
Craig K.

Executive Director




